
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

  

 

 

 

From: Info WestGrey 
To: Sile Ferguson 
Subject: FW: Resolution for GSCA 
Date: August 16, 2022 3:29:33 PM 

Good afternoon, 

Please see below. 

Thank you, 
Laura 

Laura Wilson 
Administrative Assistant/ Accounts Receivable 

Municipality of West Grey 
402813 Grey Road 4 
RR 2 Durham, ON N0G 1R0 
519-369-2200 ext. 241 
www.westgrey.com || @OurWestGrey 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and attachments, if any, are sent by a Third 
Party Administrator for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). It may contain information 
that is privileged and/or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender immediately by reply email and destroy this communication. Thank you. 

From: Angie Cathrae <angie.cathrae@southbrucepeninsula.com> 
Sent: August 16, 2022 3:25 PM 
To: clerk@arran-elderslie.ca; patty.sinnamon@chatsworth.ca; Brittany Drury 
<bdrury@georgianbluffs.ca>; Corrina Giles <cgiles@thebluemountains.ca>; C@greyhighlands.ca; 
Lindsey Green <lgreen@southgate.ca>; inquiry@hanover.ca; clerk@meaford.ca; Info WestGrey 
<info@westgrey.com>; cityadmin@owensound.ca; Linda White <LWhite@brucecounty.on.ca>; 
clerks@grey.ca 
Cc: Bill Jones <Bill.Jones@southbrucepeninsula.com> 
Subject: FW: Resolution for GSCA 

At their meeting held on August 2, 2022, Council discussed the program rates and fees 
review being undertaken by the Grey Sauble Conservation Authority.  Council adopted the 
below resolution.  We ask for your support.  Should you have any questions, please contact 
our Chief Administrative Officer Bill Jones directly. Bill.jones@southbrucepeninsula.com or 
519-534-1400 ext 121 

R-282-2022 

It was Moved by T. Bell, Seconded by J. Kirkland and Carried 

That Council directs staff to provide to the Grey Sauble Conservation Authority (GSCA), 
comments regarding their “Program Rates and Fees Review” currently in its consultation 
phase; 
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And that the Town of South Bruce Peninsula recognizes the need for and importance of 
routine rate and fee reviews, however when the proposed fee increases are as high as 
1224%, the Town of South Bruce Peninsula cannot support the GSCA Program Rates and 
Fees Review; 

And that alternative options must be considered to prevent significant financial impacts to 
development in all GSCA represented municipalities; 

And that the Town of South Bruce Peninsula requests that Bruce County undertake a 
review of its current agreement with the GSCA and where possible, consider alternative 
service delivery options pertaining to the environmental and natural heritage planning 
services provided by the GSCA; 

And further that this motion is sent to all GSCA member municipalities as well as to Grey 
County. 

Angie Cathrae | Director of Legislative Services/Clerk 
Town of South Bruce Peninsula | P.O. Box 310, 315 George Street | Wiarton, ON 
N0H 2T0 
519-534-1400 Ext. 122 | Toll Free 1-877-534-1400 
angie.cathrae@southbrucepeninsula.com | www.southbrucepeninsula.com 

The information in this electronic mail message is confidential and may be legally privileged.  It is intended solely for the addressee(s). 
Access to this internet electronic mail message by anyone else is unauthorized.  If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
In accordance with Canada’s anti-spam legislation which governs Commercial Electronic Messages, if you have received this email and 
you wish to unsubscribe, please respond and indicate that you are unsubscribing to future Commercial Electronic Messages. 
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